

# PROF ANDREW PAUL GRIGG

## CLINICAL HAEMATOLOGIST

MBBS MD FRACP FRCPA

### QUALIFICATIONS

**MBBS** Melbourne University Medical School (1980)  
**Fellow Royal Australasian College of Physicians** (1988)  
**Fellow Royal Australasian College of Pathologists** (1988)  
**MD** University of Melbourne (2007)

### ACCREDITATIONS

Roche M.D. Anderson Fellowship awarded by Haematology Society of Australia, (1994).  
Robert Pitney Travelling Fellow Lecturer Awarded by Haematology Society of Australia and New Zealand (2007-2008).  
Royal Australian College of Physicians (1989)  
Royal Australian College of Pathologists (1989-2015)  
Australian and New Zealand Lymphoma Group (1991-2000)  
Australian Leukaemia Study Group (1991-2000)  
Haematology Society of Australia and NZ (1991-current)  
Medical Oncology Group (Australia) (1994-1996)  
American Haematology Society (1995-2014)  
International Society for Analytical Cytology (1996-1998)  
Australasian Society of Haemostasis and Thrombosis (1999-2001)  
Australasian Lymphoma Leukemia Study Group (2000-current)  
Bone Marrow Transplant Soc of Aust & N.Z. (2003-current)  
ABMDR Ethics Committee (2009-2011)

### SUB-SPECIALTIES

### CURRENT POSITIONS

**Director, Clinical Haematology** (2010-Current)  
Austin Hospital

**Professor** (2009-Current)  
University of Melbourne

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

**Treasurer** (1996-1998)  
Australian & New Zealand Lymphoma Group

**Member, (1995-1999)**

RMH Blood Transfusion Sub-Committee

**Convenor (1994-1996)**

RMH Division of Medicine Meetings

**Member (1996-1999)**

RMH anticoagulant Working Party

**Member (2003-2005)**

Myeloproliferative and BMT subcommittee of ALLG

**Member, (2007-2009)**

Drug and Therapeutics Committee, RMH

**American Society Haematology Review Panel (2007)**

**Faculty member (1997-2006)**

Pan-Pacific Lymphoma Conference

**Chairman (2008-2011)**

Cancer Trials Australia, Haematology Committee

**Member, (2009-2012)**

Australasian Leukemia and Lymphoma Group (ALLG) Safety and Data Monitoring Committee

**Member, (2010-2012)**

Australian Bone Marrow Donor Registry, Scientific Subcommittee

**Member, (2008-current)**

Organizing Committee HAA Annual Meeting 2012 and HAA Reviewer

**Member, (2012-2013)**

Austin Infection Control Committee

**Member, Acute leukaemia & MDS (2012-2017) CML (2012-current)**

ALLG disease group subcommittees

**Board Member, (2013-2016)**

ALLG

**Member (2017)**

Centre Research Excellence Peer Review panel

**BIOGRAPHY**

**LOCATION**

Heidelberg

**ADDITIONAL INFO**

**TEACHING RESPONSIBILITIES**

Prior to 2010

Established and participate in fortnightly tutorial sessions for clinical residents on Haem/BMT ward service

Established and subsequently responsible for organising weekly Clin Haem/BMT journal club/educational meeting 1999-2009

Regular tutoring of Medical students organised by RMH Clinical School

Participate in examination of Semester 8-9 medical students (OSCE)

Mentor physician trainees at RMH e.g. practice exams

Lectures to FRACP trainees

Mentor residents, registrars and senior nursing staff in clinical research and writing publications

Responsible for RMH participation in monthly interhospital haematology meetings

Invited lecturer at various teaching hospitals in Melbourne and rural Victoria, in addition to interstate lectures (see later in CV).

Participation in (including giving talks) Haematology laboratory weekly academic meetings

Supervise registrar, resident, pharmacy and other BMT staff clinical research projects

Austin 2010 onwards

PBL Tutorials and lectures to medical students

Examiner (Clinical School / Melbourne University)

Mentoring registrar, resident and medical student projects : internally and via IMPACT collaboration

Participation in journal club lectures ( Monday and Friday series )

Responsible for Austin participation in monthly interhospital haematology meetings

Participation in in-house Haematology lecture series as part of JSAC requirements

Ongoing invited lectures

Regular 'Professorial' meetings with unit registrars

Supervisor of vocational and scholarly selective students

MD reviewer Melbourne University 2017